

Dawit Jiga
437-261-3260
abdiken2022@gmail.com
731 Runnymede Rd, M6N 3V7

SUMMARY

Dedicated Senior Nurse professional with over 20 years of experience assisting clients health problems in their daily living activities in home and within a care facility. Provided care focused on optimal support to clients through personalized assistance and care required to manage various medical conditions according to healthcare protocols and agency policy. Committed to delivering the best patient care through strong leadership, education, and communication skills. Discussed and resolved healthcare-related issues with the client, team, and family members.

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

- Personal Care
- Communication skills
- Critical thinking
- Medication Administration
- Long-Term Care
- Team work
- Computer skills
- Nutrition Knowledge
- Documentation
- Vital signs
- Compassion, Empathy
- Palliative Care
- Nursing care plan
- Health education
- Follow rules and protocols
- Effective leadership
- Keep Ethical principles
- Support and Assistance
- Infection Control
- Time management
- Diseases and Conditions

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

➤ **PSW**

Home Concierge

Jan 30,2023 - Current

- Keep house by making beds, doing laundry, washing dishes, preparing meals and feeding.
- Caring and assisting in personal hygiene as, bathing, mouth care, brushing teeth, hair care, shaving, showering, wound care, skin care, toileting, others more.
- Advise families on health issues as mental health and Cognitive problems, diet, hygiene, and daily tasks.
- Safely ambulate patients in different spaces involving varying elevations.
- Closely follow patient conditions, vital signs, and administered medications.
- Provided safe mobility support, positioning, transferring, accompanying to appointments, and appointments, public spaces and shopping
- Turned and positioned bed bound patients to prevent bedsores and maintain comfort levels.
- Skilled in geriatric care and offering companion and practical aid to clients with cognitive impairment.
- Committed to giving clients the best possible support through individualized help.
- Skilled at scheduling personal activities, assisting in medical visits and remind in taking medication.

- **Head Nurse;** Abiken Medium Clinic, Ethiopia 2019 - 2022
- **Nurse Coordinator;** Ofin Specialty Clinic, Ethiopia 2018 - 2018
- **Clinic Manager;** Gidami Abdiken Primary Clinic, Ethiopia 2006 - 2014
- **Clinical Nurse;** Gimbi Adventist Hospital, Ethiopia 1996-2001

EDUCATION & CERTIFICATIONS

- First Aid and CPR Certification - Canadian Red Cross 2022
- BSc in Nursing - Addis Ababa Medical and Business College 2014 – 2018
- Basic Computer Skill - Odaa Computer & Language Training Center 2018
- Health Program Management - Jimma Institute of Health Science 1999
- Diploma in Nursing - Centralized School of Nursing, Addis Ababa 1996 – 1999